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Malave, Erin M.

From: Dixie. Wilscn@riversidenb.com

Sent:  Wednesday, December 30, 2009 2:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Pierce Tile and Trim Inc.

My name is Thomas Pierce, | have a Florida Profit Corporation, Document Number is P05000083972, and | need
to change my mailing address to 2005 S. Riverside Drive, Apt 9, Edgewater, Fl 32141 and [ also need to change
my FEI/EIN number to 34-2048625. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely Yours,

Thomas D. Pierce.

This communication, along with any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) named above and
may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient, then you should immediately stop reading the communication, and
are advised that any use or distribution of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 1-800-741-3283 and destroy
the original communication and its attachments.

Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.
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